Attachment C-3
County Road Approval

1. Extraterritorial Subdivision Regulations
2. EZC Minutes
3. BCC Minutes








https://COJ11111.on

1693313

approval but did not anticipate any problems in that.
There were no other questions nor speakers regarding this case.

Commissioner Anaya moved to approve EZ Case 99-4500 with the conditions and
modification of condition one to read "Net barriers not to exceed 100 feet in height." His
motion was seconded by Commissioner Van Peski.

Commissioner Alejandro asked whether the diameter of the pole will require
adjustment due to the height increase. Mr, Walters said he would prefer condition two is
eliminated entirely. He said a company that specializes in this type of netting will engineer
the project and will meet whatever requirements to support the height of the net. Mr.
Catanach said he would prefer not seeing the wood poles that currently exist there.

Commissioner Anaya recommended advising the applicant to advise his engineer that
the county prefers to see fewer support poles.

Commissioner Anaya revised his motion to approve the request with conditions
one, three, four and five. The revised motion passed by majority [3-2 voice vote] with
Commissioners Anaya, Van Peski and Medrano voting for and Commissioners Mier and
Alejandro against.

EZ CASE S 99-4010. Eco Seco Subdivision. Rob Althouse, agent for Ecological Design
Group, request preliminary plat and development plan approval of the Eco Seco
Subdivision, a ten-lot residential subdivision on 13 acres. The requests includes a
variance to off-site and on-site road easements and driving surface width and a
variance to the community sewer requirements for subdivisions with lots less than
one acre in size. The property is located off West Alameda, within Sections 21 &
28, Township 17 North, Range 9 East within the two-mile EZ District.

Chairman Long recited the caption and Mr. Abeyta provided the summary of the staff
report as follows:

"This land was previously subdivided by the applicant into four 2.5 acre tracts.
The developer is no re-platting the property to create 1- lots on 13.1 acres.
The property is located within the Santa Fe Urban area where the minimum lot
size is one acre when a community water system is utilized. The applicant is
requesting preliminary plat and development plan approval."”

He indicated that the application was reviewed for density, access, water supply,
liquid waste, terrain management, fire protection, archaeological and environmental review.

The EZC must review and determine whether a finding of facts can be made
regarding the variance request. The applicant’s response is attached hereto as Exhibit 99-
4010 "1".

Extraterritorial Zoning Commission: July 8, 1999

27



1693314

. Mr. Abeyta concluded his report stating that staff can recommend approval of the
preliminary plat with the requested variance subject to the following conditions:
1. Compliance with review comments from the following:

11.
12.
13.

14.
15.

16.

. 17.

a. County Hydrologist

b. County Subdivision Engineer

c. County Public Works

d County Fire Marshal

e. State Engineers Office

f. State ED

All subdivision roads must be granted for public use. This must be clearly stated on
the final plat. Road names and rural addressing must be approved by the County
Public Works Dept.

The developer must submit a solid waste fee of $43,00 per lot in accordance with
subdivision regulations.

The final Homeowners Covenants and disclosure statement are subject to approval by
staff and should include but are not limited to the following:

a. The prohibition of guest houses

b. Maintenance of drainage channels/structures

c. Solid waste removal

d. Installation of sprinkler systems within the homes

The subdivision must connect to City water when the Coyote Ridge road main line is
built or the main line in W. Alameda is extended to Camino Don Emilio.

The developer must submit a school impact report with the application for final plat
approval.

A recreation/park area must be added to the final plat meeting the requirements of the
EZ Subdivision Regulations. The park area must be developed with amenities such as
trails, picnic area and recreational play area for the community.

All lots shall be subject to standard county water use restriction of .25 acre feet per
year per lot, low flow fixtures, no swimming pools, limited non-native vegetation.
County water restrictions shall be recorded and noted on the plat.

Disclosure statements shall be in current County approved format.

A terrain management plan, utilities, fire protection plan and slope analysis meeting
the ESR requirements must be submitted with the final plat application.

These lots are subject to Santa Fe County Fire and Rescue Impact Fee. This shall be
noted on the plat.

The variance for the roadway driving surface width shall only be for the off-site
portion of the road. The entire roadway must be paved.

All lots shall have direct access to a road meeting county standards. A cul-de-sac
shall be constructed at the southern end of Lot 10. All plans shall reflect this.

All existing utilities on the property shall be placed underground.

Net average on each lot excluding road and well easement shall be a minimum of
0.75 acres in size.

Disclosure statement must indicate the maximum number of allowable bedrooms in
lots of less than one acre in size.

Submit an engineer cost estimate with financial surety for all requirement
improvements upon approval of the final plat. Include schedule of compliance

Extraterritorial Zoning Commission: July 8, 1999



1693315

projecting time period for completion of improvements. Upon completion, submit a
certification by registered engineer that improvements have been completed according
to the approved development plan.

Mr. Abeyta noted for the commissioners that the variance request for the roadway
driving surface width was recommended for the outside portion of the road and the entire
roadway be paved.

Mr. Alarid stated that the City had only one condition which was covered in the

County’s condition five. He added to the County’s condition five as follows:

5. The subdivision must connect to City water when the Coyote Ridge road main line is
built or the main line in W. Alameda is extended to Camino Don Emilio or when
another suitable regional water main is within 1,000 feet of the subdivision.

There were no questions of staff and the applicant was invited forward.

Duly sworn, Rob Althouse, 29 Camino Don Emilio, pointed out that only five new
lots were being created from this request. Mr. Althouse said he was not in agreecment with
the County’s condition number 12. The variance requests for a 16’ basecourse driving
surface. He indicated that he originally had a variance for the 16’ gravel road both on- and
off-site. His neighbors prefer a 16’ wide road throughout the length of the subdivision to
maintain a low speed and protect children playing within the subdivision.

Mr. Abeyta said per county standards, developments of this size are required to have
paved roads. He said while Mr. Althouse is correct that he was granted this variance in the
past, in the past the subdivision was four lots not ten as it appears today.

In response to Commissioner Gonzales’ suggestion to increase the width of the road,
Mr. Althouse stated that a wider road increases the speed of traffic and in a recent study by
the Institute of Traffic Engineers that shows an 1000 percent increase in fatalities when speed
is increased from 15 to 30 mph. He said the neighbors prefer the narrow road.

Commissioner Gonzales repeated his original question of why a variance was being
requested in an area where additional land can be taken to provide for the road width. Mr.
Althouse agreed it would be possible to increase the easement on-site and construct a gravel
road; however, the lots are narrow and very long and he didn’t want to reduce the size.

Responding to a question, County Fire Specialist Vogel stated the minimum road
width is 20’ so vehicles can pass one another. He indicated that the Fire Marshal was
adamant that the remainder of the on-site road be at least 20’. He noted that although the
slope is south facing a moist gravel-base road is exceeding difficult to access.

Duly sworn, Nathan Wero, Route 10, Box 86B, said he was present presenting Tony
Montafio. He said the area residents have been in to address this case on many occasions.
He said at one time there were two road easements next to each other and a solution was
worked out through mediation. A 16’ basecourse driving surface was agreed upon and a 22’
easement with 16’ driving surface and 3’ bar ditch on each side.

Now, with this new request, staff is recommending paving and widening road thus

Extraterritorial Zoning Commission: July 8, 1999

29



1693316

bringing in faster traffic.

Referring to the request for additional lots, Mr. Wero stated that it will attract even
more traffic. He said he was working with the Althouses to draft a "good neighbor"
document.

Chairman Long commended the neighbors for working together on the road issue.
Mr. Althouse indicated there would be 20 lots using the road.

Duly sworn, Santos Sandoval a neighbor to Mr. Althouse, said while the neighbors
are trying to resolve issues it hasn’t happen yet. He said increasing the subdivision brings in
more traffic and more problems for everybody. He expressed concern regarding fire safety.

Duly sworn, Pete Martinez, a neighbor of the proposed Eco Seco Subdivision, stated
that the lots are very narrow and there will be many tiny roads going north to south. He
said he lives in the area to get away from the City traffic and now Eco Seco is proposing 10
lots within 10 acres, 10’ to 25’ away from his home.

He expressed concern about the 30,000 gallon water tank and possible septic
contamination.

Duly sworn, Nancy Kenney agreed with the other speakers that the area is lovely and
rural surrounded with 1.25 acres lots. She said the speed on the road concerns her greatly.
Eco Seco is looking for an alternative to a wide-paved road. She said Eco Seco decreased
the size of the lots because the market calls for smaller lots. Ms. Kenney noted that it was
better to have the proper infrastructure in at this point rather than later when family transfers
occur. ‘

She added that the average lot size is 1.3 acres which is consistent with the
neighboring lots.

Commissioner Van Peski asked if the septic tanks were located an appropriate
distance from existing wells and homes. Mr. Althouse said yes.

Commissioner Medrano said he was comparing this road to Maes Road and
commented that it is quite congested. Mr. Althouse said the road is approximately 2,800.
Mr. Abeyta informed the commissioner that the road is a cul-de-sac and 1,000 feet is the
accepted code length for a cul-de-sac.

Mr, Abeyta indicated that a traffic support was submitted. Ms. Guerrerortiz stated
the TIA shows no adverse impact on West Alameda.

Commissioner Medrano expressed concern regarding the lack of safety that the
variance may foster.

There were no further questions nor additional speakers regarding this case.

Commissioner Medrano moved to approve EZ Case S 99-4010 in strict
accordance with the County conditions and approve the variance request. Commissioner

Extraterritorial Zoning Commission: July 8, 1999 3



Anaya seconded the motion which passed by majority [5-1] voice vote with 1633317

Commissioner Gonzales voting against.

In response to Mr. Althouse, Commissioner Medrano said the motion included all
staff conditions and he recommended the applicant meet with staff.

Mr. Althouse asked if he had the option of a 50’ easement with a 20’ gravel driving
surface. Chairman Long responded that that was not the staff’s position. Ms. Guerrerortiz
pointed out that the option has presented would be in compliance with the current code. She
said the developer could switch that out as long as the County approved his plans. There
was general consensus that the developer could initiate that change.

Mr. Althouse asked if the off-site area by his neighbors could remain as a 16’ gravel
with 30’ easement. Ms. Guerrerortiz responded, "No, it would have to be paved." Mr.
Althouse said that wasn’t what was approved in the past and Commissioner Medrano pointed
out the applicant had fewer lots in the past and recommended he meet with staff.

EZ CASE Z 98-4110. Southwest Business Park. Richard Gorman, agent for Otis Beaty
and Glenn Stewart requests master plan approval for a mixed use subdivision
consisting of 18 commercial lots and 10 residential lots on 30 acres. The property
is located off the Race Track Frontage Road within a designated Major Center
Commercial District, within Section 24, Township 16 North, Range 8 East within
the two-mile EZ District.

Chairman Long recited the caption and Mr. Abeyta requested that the staff report be
entered into the record [Exhibit Z 98-4110 "1"].

Mr. Abeyta stated that staff recommends approval subject to the following conditions:

1. Light industry/manufacturing and wholesale, warehousing and distribution and nursery
uses must be removed from the proposed use list prior to recording the master plan.
2. Approval of the master plan does not constitute subdivision plat approval. An

application for subdivision plat and development plan approval must be submitted in
accordance with the EZO requirements for EZC and BCC review and approval. This
must be clearly noted on the master plan prior to recordation.

3. Comply with all review agencies comments relevant to the master plan prior to
recordation of plat.

4, The requirements of Sections 10, 11 and 12 of the EZO must be complied with at the
time of subdivision plat and development plan review and approval. This may include
but is not limited to the addition or alteration of the master landscaping plan.

5. Santa Fe County Resolution 1998-13 must be complied with at the time of preliminary
plat application.

6. The developer shall attempt to develop a single wastewater plan in conjunction with
the Great Western Business Center. The proposed liquid waste system shall be subject
to and ED discharge permit and must reduce nitrates to at least 14 milligrams per
liter. At the time of preliminary plat submittal, a discharge permit application must
be submitted.

Extraterritorial Zoning Commission: July 8, 1999

K} |





https://rnloimll.lD
https://Janna.ry
https://C<llla.ty
https://Sa.lllaFeCooa.ty



https://oonnecti.on
https://engine.er



https://prelimln.uy
https://as.500iati.oo




	ATTACHMENT 3.pdf
	(c)Extraterritorial Subdivison Regs
	(d)EZC Minutes
	a1qemnub.pdf
	knsaoep3.pdf
	e0kkqioy.pdf
	vps1exbz.pdf
	lh2sloq5.pdf

	(e)BCC Minutes

